CORRESPONDENCE

MEETING OF THE METROPOLITAN
DISTRICT OF LIMERICK

OCTOBER, 2019

Email received on 15% October, 2019 from the Office of the Director of Public Health —
HSE Mid-West following a request by Members, at Special Meeting of the Metropolitan
District of Limerick held on 7% October 2019, that an invitation be extended to the
Director of Public Health to address the Members at their next Metropolitan Meeting.



Carroll, Siobhan

From: Mannix, Mai <mai.mannix@hse.ie>

Sent: 15 October 2019 15:27

To: Carroll, Siobhan

Cc: Clune, James; McCormack, Fiona

Subject: RE: October Meeting of Metropolitan District of Limerick
Attachments: Invite to Metropolitan Meeting re ICL Licence 21 Oct 2019.pdf

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the Organisation. Do not follow
guidance, click links or open attachments unless you recognise the sender and know the
content is safe.

Dear Mr Clune,

Thank you for your letter of invitation (attached) to the meeting of the Metropolitan District of Limerick on 21

October 2019.
Unfortunately, | do not have anyone available to attend the meeting on Monday October 21,

| understand that the previous meeting of the Metropolitan District on 7 October addressed the recent granting of a
licence by the Environmental Protection Agency to Irish Cement Ltd to burn alternative fuels at its facility at
Mungret. Therefore | am making the presumption that the Members may have questions relating to this licence.

The HSE made a number of submissions to the licensing process in relation to the burning of alternative fuels at Irish
Cement in Mungret, all of which are in the public domain and available on the EPA website. The HSE submission
included advice obtained from Centre for Radiation, Chemical and Environmental Hazards (CRCE) which is part of
Public Health England and is based in Cardiff.

It would be very helpful if you could set out the specific questions and issues that you feel could be addressed by the
HSE at this stage at a meeting of the Metropolitan District of Limerick. It would be best if these questions were sent
to my Department please, well in advance of any future proposed meeting (I suggest a minimum of 10 working days
in advance please), to ensure that those questions are appropriate for the HSE or if some questions are more
appropriate for the EPA (or other Agency), they can be redirected.

Thanking you.

Mai, Dr. Mai Mannix, MPH, MRCGP, FFPHMI
Director of Public Health - HSE Mid-West (Limerick, Clare and North Tipperary)| Strategic Planning and
Transformation | Department of Public Health | Mount Kennett House | Henry St.] Limerick |

V94 KN3N

Tel: 061-483338 Fax: 061-464205
E-mail: mai.mannix@hse.ie
MRN: 11309

Mai, Dr. Mai Mannix, MPH, MRCGP, FFPHMI )
Stidrthoir na Slainte Poibli - FSS An Mhean larthair (Luimneach, Clar agus Tiobraid Arann Thuaidh) | Pleanail
Straitéiseach agus Claochli | An Ranndég Slainte Poibli |Teach Mhoin Cinit | Sraid Anrai | Luimneach |

V94 KN3N

Teil: 061-483338 Facs: 061-464205
Rphost: mai.mannix@hse.ie
MRN: 11309
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Ms. Mal Mahnix,
Department of Public Health,
Health Service Executive,
Mount Kehnett House;
Henry Street,

Limerick.

8 October, 2019.

A Chara,

Seirbhist Corparadideacha,

Comhairle Cathrach agus Contae Luimrigh,
CTeanncheatnn Chidrparaideach;

'Cé na gCeannaithie,

Luiraneach.

Corporate Services,

Limerick-City and County Council,

Lorporate Headquarters,
Merchants Quay,
Limherick”

EIRCODE V94 EMOD

t: 4353 (0) 61 857150
f: 4353 (0) 61 415 266

] write to inform you that at a Special Meeting of the Metrogolitar District of Limerick held
on:Monday, 7" Octaber, 2019, the Members requested that an invitation be extended to the
Public. Health Unit of the HSE to address  the Metropolitan Members at their next
Metropolitan Meeting. This Meeting is scheduled for NMonday, 21% October, 2019;
commencing at 945 am, in the Council Chamber, Corporate Headguarters, Merchant's

Quay, Limerick.

[ would'be obliged If you would let me know if a representative of your Department would be

in a position to attend. Contact details are as follows:

Tel: 061-557347 or 061-557150
E-Mali: siobhan.carroli@limerick.ie
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Jamés Clune,
‘Meatings Administrator.
L

Ceanncheathra Chorparaideach Céna gCeannaithe, Iaimneach.

Corporate Headguarters, Mercharits Guay, Limetick
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